

ANSSI SIRKIÄ

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

CONTACT

✉ anssisirkia@gmail.com

🌐 www.anssisirkia.dev

📍 Uusimaa, Finland

SKILLS

Java

JavaScript

Front-end development

Backend development

EDUCATION

Bachelor's degree, Business Information
Technology

**Haaga-Helia University of Applied
Sciences**

2021 - Present

Vocational Qualification in Hotel and
Restaurant Services

Porvoon Ammattiopisto

2010-2013

LANGUAGES

Finnish 

English 

PROFILE

My experience in a busy and demanding restaurant environment has developed excellent skills in multitasking, problem-solving, and teamwork. My aim is to apply my analytical thinking, creativity, and precision to develop innovative and user-friendly software solutions.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Line Cook

Bumma Pizza & Bar

Jun 2023 - Sep 2023

- Prepared high-quality artisan pizzas quickly and consistently under pressure

Line Cook

Restaurant Fryysarinranta

Apr - Sep 2012 - 2017, 2019, 2021

- Prepared high-quality dishes quickly and consistently under pressure

Line Cook

Bistro Gustaf

Sep 2019 - Apr 2021

- Demonstrated knowledge of food preparation and presentation techniques
- Multi-tasked to meet customer needs efficiently, while ensuring all dishes were prepared correctly

Line Cook / Chef

B-Side Burgers

Dec 2017 - Dec 2018

- Managed kitchen operations in the absence of the head chef, resulting in minimal disruption to service
- Developed and implemented new recipes